Joe A. LoEez -

From: Jeffrey Czar

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Joe A. Lopez; Ramon Villafranca '
Subject: RE: legal direction on this

Joe,

It will take court action.

Jeff

From: Joe A. Lopez

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Jeffrey Czar; Ramon Villafranca
Subject: legal direction on this

Jeff and Ramon,
I’'m currently updating our 1033 application for surplus property due to State by 20"™. This is needed since we have a new

County Judge | had to resubmit. My question is the following, can you please [Iook at pageb - 1d and let me know if its ok for
the Sheriff to just sign that agreement... or does it require Court action?

as per the definitions on document he is the Chief Executive Officer and that is the only signature required. Let me know what
you think.

thanks,

JAL



